

Andrew Nutton

Photography

BRIGHTON & HOVE

www.andrewnutton.com

Instagram: [andrewnutton](https://www.instagram.com/andrewnutton)

andrewnutton@yahoo.co.uk

www.linkedin.com/in/andrew-nutton-552b4b2

Artist Profile

Trained in the photographic arts, I have been an exhibited and published photographic artist since 2002. With technical knowledge and skills in critical theory, photographic editing, Adobe Creative Suite and Web design, I also have experience teaching workshops and lecturing at both FE and Undergraduate levels.

Key Skills

- Creative
- Problem solver
- Self-manager & efficient delegator
- Clear Communicator
- Technical
- Time & workflow management

Selected History

September 2021 - September 2023

University of Brighton - Student; MA Photography

March 2007 - 2013

Freelance photographer

- Primarily working with design companies photographing for social work charities events and for use in print and web-based publications for service users and employees.
- Various collaborations with fashion and couture artists.

January - April 2004

City College, Brighton - Part-time lecturer, OCN Starting Photography

- Responsible for teaching a large group (35+) of novices of varying ages and abilities the basics of practical, theoretical and critical appreciation.

October - December 2003

University of Brighton - Visiting lecturer, BA Editorial Photography

- Undergraduate seminars on 'The Documentary Book' in photographic history and contemporary practice

Education & Awards

September 1999 - July 2002

University of Brighton - *Degree in Editorial Photography (1st Class), Nominated for the Tom Buckeridge prize*

September 1998 - July 1999

Filton College, Bristol - *Royal School for Arts Foundation in Photography (Distinction)*

Publications & Exhibitions

'Latitudes of the Longitude', Artist's Book, August 2023.

July 2023, 'Disclosive', University of Brighton MA Summer Show, Grand Parade, Brighton. Exhibitor.

May 2023, 'One-Stop Copy Shop' Pop-Up Exhibition, University of Brighton, Edward Street, Brighton. Exhibitor.

'Not A Toy: Fashioning Radical Characters', ATOPOS CVC, Athens, Pictoplasma, Berlin, 2011. ISBN 978-3-942245-02-9. Plates on pages 122-123 (Dr. Noki's NHS/ V&A Museum, 2004).

April 2006, 'Spring', Art Pool Gallery, Brighton. Co-Curator and Contributor.

October - November 2003, 'Suffocation of branding in the nest', Noki Shop/, Shabitat, Brighton. Brighton Photo Fringe Solo Exhibition.

March 2003, 'Encounters' - The Sussex Open 2003, Brighton Museum & Art Gallery, East Sussex, Exhibitor.

Catalogue for the 11th 'Primavera Fotogràfica a Catalunya, Barcelona' (15th April - 31st May 2002). Page 388-389. Credited for Plate & Text.

May 2002, 'Surface Noise' (University of Brighton group show), Escola Massana, Barcelona, Exhibitor.